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ENQUIRIES AND RESPONSES #1  

NWRFP-17-25 
Engineering Services, McInnes Street Overpass Improvements 

New Westminster, BC 
 

 
 ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
Q1 In clause 8.1c the Phase One scope item “Hazardous Materials Assessment” is identified, but 

clause 9.1a says that the city will provide a hazardous materials assessment to the successful 
proponent. Can you clarify what is expected in Phase One related to a Hazardous Materials 
Assessment (also identified in Section 11.1d – Deliverables)? 

A1 Please provide a Hazardous Materials Assessment as part of the Phase 1 deliverables.  The 
City does not have a Hazardous Material Assessment at this time. 

 
Q2 If it is the intent of the city for the Consultants to do a preliminary review of the structure to 

assess the need for any seismic retrofits, can the as-built drawings and site geotechnical 
information be made available? 

A2 The City has as-built drawings that will be made available to the successful Proponent.  Site 
geotechnical information is not available at this time, but geotechnical information from 
developers from adjacent properties will be available to the successful proponent. 

 
Q3 What existing geotechnical data does the city of geotechnical investigation? Are the 

developers of adjacent buildings willing to share their geotechnical information with the 
City? 

A3 Developer’s geotechnical information will be available to the successful proponent. 
 
Q4 Can the city provide the construction as-built drawings to bidders?  What is the 

size/depth/configuration of the overpass pile foundations? What is the age of bridge? 

A4 The overpass was built in 1982.  The Foundation Plan and Details as-built is attached.  Please 
note that the City cannot guarantee the accuracy of this information. 

 
Q5 Please confirm the design of the elevator is outside the scope of this project. If so: how will 

the Consultant interact with the elevator designer? What is the expected timeline for elevator 
design and construction?   

A5 The elevator design is currently underway and is outside the scope of this work.  Expected 
completion of the elevator is expected in 2018.  The Consultant will be able to interact with 
the developer’s designer as necessary. 
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Q6 Does the City wish for the architectural panels to be preserved as part of a widening and/or 
retrofit? 

A6 The City prefers the panels be preserved. 
 
Q7 Would the City consider a separate pedestrian walkway structure (QR Engineering Report 

Options #3, #4) to be an acceptable solution for this project?   

A7 The city prefers a walkway widening as part of the existing structure, not separate. 
 
Q8 RFP 11.1.a also indicates a “Hazardous Materials Assessment” is part of the preliminary 

engineering scope.  Given the apparent age of the structure and the structural material 
(concrete), what is the basis of the City’s concern for asbestos and/or lead in paints? 

A8 A Hazardous Material Assessment is done prior to construction to ensure the safety of 
workers and anybody else affected by hazardous materials during construction.  This is a 
standard procedure done by the City and ensures compliance with the BC Workers 
Compensation Act and OH&S Regulations.   

 
Q9 Does the city require the walkway to be widened past the proposed elevator, along the south 

ramp? 

A9 The widening is limited to the proposed elevator location. 
 
Q10 In RFP clause 8.1f and 8.1g the Phase One scope items include “Seismic Assessment (if 

required)” and “Development of Seismic Upgrade Concepts (if required).” What is the City’s 
capital budget expectation for this work improvement (i.e. construction budget)? 

A10 The Construction budget will be available to the successful proponent. 
 
Q11 Phase 1 Prelim Engineering - Extent of sidewalk widening:  RFP clause 8.4 mentions 

overpass widening approximate length of 100m per Appendix C; however the limits to 
widening is missing.  Please clarify location of sidewalk widening. (Note from walkway at 
south of Skytrain station to Tenth Street/proposed elevator at development is approx. 105m. ) 

A11 Approximate widening limits begin north of Columbia St to the proposed elevator.  Actual 
length will be confirmed in the field. 

 
Q12 Phase 2 Design: RFP clause 8.7 include “Lighting design is expected to provide safety and 

security for pedestrians along the sidewalk”. Would the City allow for variance from existing 
light fixtures? 

A12 Other lighting fixtures will be considered and could vary from existing. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Ron Gidda, SCMP  
A/Purchasing Manager 
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